
Official minutes are stored and available for inspection at the address noted at the top of this agenda. Potter Park Zoo will provide 
necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as interpreters for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being 
considered at the meeting for the visually impaired, for individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon five (5) working days’ notice to 
the Zoo. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Zoo by writing to: Zoo Director, 1301 S. 
Pennsylvania Ave., Lansing, MI 48912, or by calling 517.342.2776. 

AGENDA Potter Park Zoo Advisory Board 
1301 S. Pennsylvania Avenue ~ Lansing, MI 48912 

Telephone: 517.342.2776; Fax: 517.316.3894 

The Board information packet is available on-line by going to www.potterparkzoo.org, 
selecting “About,” clicking on “Zoo Advisory Board” and clicking “September 10, 

2025”. 

POTTER PARK ZOO ADVISORY BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, September 10, 2025 

6:00 PM 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the July 9, 2025 Meeting Minutes

3. Limited Public Comment – Limited to 3 minutes with no discussion

4. Late Items/Deletions/Consent Items

5. Action Items

6. Director’s Report
a. Finance Report – Cynthia Wagner
b. Admission and Parking Reports - Cynthia Wagner
c. Director’s Report – Cynthia Wagner

7. New Business
a. Pass Distribution Report – Cynthia Wagner

8. Old Business
a. Feline Primate Design Concept and Project Update – Cynthia Wagner
b. Animal Health Facility Progress – Cynthia Wagner
c. Stormwater Infrastructure Project – Cynthia Wagner
d. Fundraising Update – Amy Morris-Hall

9. Board Comments

10. Limited Public Comment - Limited to 3 minutes with no discussion

11. Upcoming Meeting

a. Zoo Advisory Board Meeting October 8, 2025 at 6:00 PM

12. Adjournment

1

http://www.potterparkzoo.org,/


MINUTES – INGHAM COUNTY 

POTTER PARK ZOO ADVISORY BOARD 

1301 S. Pennsylvania Avenue, 
Lansing, MI, 
July 09, 2025 

BOARD MEMBER 
PRESENT: Commissioner Cahill, Chair Cheryl Bergman, Vice Chair Kyle Binkley, Dr. Richard 

Snider, Emily Linden, Mary Leys, Caitlin O’Rourke, and Dr. Jack Kottwitz  

ALSO PRESENT: Cynthia Wagner, Zoo Director and Amy Morris-Hall Executive Director of the 
Zoological Society 

ABSENT: Commissioner Tennis, Samantha Harkins, Julie Pingston and Kasey Kent 

CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 6:08 p.m. 

MINUTES: The approval of the minutes as written from April 09, 2025 was moved by Caitlin 
O’Rourke and supported by Kyle Binkley. Yes-8; No-0; MOTION CARRIED 

LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT 

None  

LATE ITEMS/DELETIONS/CONSENT ITEMS 

None 

ACTION ITEMS 

None 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

Director Wagner reported that earned revenue was down $125,000 from 2024 due to decreased admissions which 
also impacts gift shop sales and food sales.  She stated there had not been any unexpected expenses and they would 
continue to work to keep expenses down to help with decreased revenue.  

ADMISSION & PARKING REPORT 

Director Wagner reported that admissions was down for May and June 2025 compared to 2024 as well as year to 
date. She reported that several zoos were reporting decreased admission YTD on an AZA list serves and asking 
other zoos what trends they were seeing. She reported that both paid admission and the free admission categories are 
down including Monday mornings, ZIYN and membership visits. 

2



MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
Potter Park Zoo Board  
July 9, 2025 
Page 2 

ZOO DIRECTOR REPORT 

Major Elements Reported by Director Wagner: 

• Pennsylvania Ave. work is nearing completion and will reopen soon.

• The Society hosted Auto Owners for a two-evening private event that 1,335 attended.

• The new plan your day board will be completed soon as the artist has completed refurbishing the
tiger from the old Pennsylvania Ave. sign.

• A red panda cub was born recently.

• PPZ is hatching and rearing Blanding’s turtles as part of a head starting conservation
collaboration.  The turtles will be released in the spring of 2026.

NEW BUSINESS 

2026 County Fee Resolution 
Director Wagner reported the Ingham County Board of Commissioners passed the admission and parking fee 
increase starting in 2026.  This will also allow the Zoo Director to discount admissions up to fifty percent due to 
weather or construction conditions.  

2026 Budget Presentation 

Director Wagner shared the budget presentation that was prepared for the Human Services Controller Budget 
meeting including the 10 year look back and the charts showing the revenue and expense categories. She stated the 
2026 budget request is largely status quo with the major challenges being deferred maintenance, millage renewal, 
weather, increased AZA and USDA standards, increased labor and supply costs and zoonotic disease prevention. 

Feline Primate Design Concepts 

Director Wagner shared the outside and inside concept options that were developed by PGAV with staff input.  She 
stated staff agreed that Option B for the outside exhibits is the best option.  It would not be helpful for guests to have 
a third exhibit yard that will not have an animal in it for the majority of the time and Option B eliminates that 
possibility by having the third yard become an off-exhibit yard. 

For the inside options, staff like Option A with some changes needed. Staff will request they incorporate the inside 
tiger viewing from Option B, enlarge the exhibit labeled spider monkey and remove tunnels to the central habitat as 
it will be a separate species.  While Option B offers a few additional features it was also the more expensive budget, 
and decisions will need to be made to get closer to the 10M budget to move forward with planning. 

Director Wagner shared that PGAV had done a great job listening to staff incorporating their ideas and improving 
upon them.  The next step once the concept is finalized is to have site survey and evaluations done while the RFP is 
completed for the Construction Manager.  The goal is to bring the construction manager on for the schematic design 
phase. 

3



MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
Potter Park Zoo Board  
July 9, 2025 
Page 3 

OLD BUSINESS 

Animal Health Facility Progress 

Director Wagner stated the opening of the hospital has been pushed back at least a month and that the grand opening 
will hopefully be in September.  

Stormwater Infrastructure Federal Grant Update 

Director Wagner stated they are continuing to move forward with this project and the kick-off design meeting is 
scheduled to meet the team and discuss the project first steps. 

Fundraising Update 

Executive Director Morris-Hall reported a case for support is being developed for the Feline Primate project and the 
Society team will be seeking sponsorships of exhibits. She also mentioned several new corporate and individual 
donors generated by the Society’s fund development team.  

BOARD COMMENTS 

Dr. Snider stated an endowment is needed for programming. 

LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 

ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting adjourned at 7:19 p.m. 

4



9/8/2025 BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS
             CASH 2,672,160$           
             DEPOSITORY CASH 558,611 
             IMPREST CASH 8,000 
             TAXES REC - CURRENT LEVY - 
             IFT TAX RECEIVABLE - 
             TAXES REC - DELINQUENT 38,509 
             ESTIMATED UNCOLLECTIBLE DELINQUENT TAXES (18,602) 
             ACCOUNTS REC-OTHER 80 
             PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE - 
             INTEREST RECEIVABLE 2,760 
             DUE FROM STATE - 
             DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS - 
             INVENTORY 173,782 
             INVESTMENT YIELD ADJUSTMENT (18,794) 
             PREPAID EXPENSES - 
TOTAL ASSETS 3,416,506$           

LIABILITIES
  VOUCHERS PAYABLE - 

             DUE TO ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY 62,651 
             TAX LEVY LIABILITY 19,600 
             SALES TAX PAYABLE 10,482 
             REFUND NOW - 
             REFUND APPLY - 
             ACCRUED PAYROLL - 
             ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 34,859 
             DEFERRED REVENUE - DELINQUENT TAXES 22,737 
             DEFERRED REVENUE - PROPERTY TAXES - 
             DEF REVENUE -POTTER PARK 15,700 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 166,030 

FUND BALANCE
 UNSPENDABLE 173,782 

            UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 3,076,695              
3,250,477              

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 3,416,506$           

Prepared By: Eric J. Thelen

POTTER PARK ZOO
BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF JULY 31st, 2025

S:\Zoo\ZooBoard\Meetings\2025\September\Zoo Finanical Statement as of July 31, 20255



2025 BUDGET

JULY 2025 YTD 
ACTUAL - 

PRELIMINARY
BUDGET 

REMAINING % OF BUDGET
JULY 2024 YTD 

ACTUAL
% DIFF LAST 

YR
REVENUES
PROPERTY TAX 4,895,756$           4,746,120$           149,636$              96.94% 4,440,585$          6.88%
UNALLOCATED PORTION OF TAXES (5 MONTHS) -$  (1,977,550)$          -$  0.00% (1,850,244)$        6.88%
ADMISSIONS 735,000$              546,907$              188,093$              74.41% 622,622$             -12.16%
CONCESSIONS, GIFT SHOP, VENDING 806,000$              577,003$              228,997$              71.59% 670,815$             -13.98%
PARKING FEES 180,000$              111,720$              68,280$                 62.07% 126,414$             -11.62%
INTERACTIVE SITES 95,000$                 51,766$                 43,234$                 54.49% 73,363$               -29.44%
INTEREST INCOME 40,000$                 51,596$                 (11,596)$               128.99% 47,807$               7.93%
OTHER REVENUES (251,978)$             125,540$              (377,518)$             -49.82% 145,325$             -13.61%

TOTAL REVENUES 6,499,778$           4,233,102$           289,126$              65.13% 4,276,687$          -1.02%

EXPENDITURES
PERSONNEL SERVICES
             Salaries & Wages - Full Time 2,134,176$           1,059,047$           1,075,129$           49.62% 1,031,824$          2.64%
             Salaries & Wages - Seasonal 695,284$              504,177$              191,107$              72.51% 496,373$             1.57%
             Benefits 1,284,760$           619,799$              664,961$              48.24% 602,583$             2.86%

             Total Personnel Services 4,114,220$           2,183,023$           1,931,197$           53.06% 2,130,780$          2.45%

CONTROLLABLE EXPENDITURES
             Supplies 503,000$              249,068$              253,932$              49.52% 309,034$             -19.40%
             Animal Care 317,000$              135,089$              181,911$              42.61% 144,631$             -6.60%
             Purchased Services 680,000$              443,813$              236,187$              65.27% 414,663$             7.03%
             Utilities - Telephone 23,125$                 12,709$                 10,416$                 54.96% 10,674$               19.06%
             Rentals & Leases 6,000$  10,186$                 (4,186)$                 169.76% 3,358$                 203.35%
             Other Expenses 140,400$              79,705$                 60,695$                 56.77% 70,355$               13.29%

             Total Controllable Expenditures 1,669,525$           930,569$              738,956$              55.74% 952,714$             -2.32%

NON-CONTROLLABLE EXPENDITURES
             Utilities 240,000$              138,319$              101,681$              57.63% 129,462$             6.84%
             Insurance 90,000$                 56,509$                 33,491$                 62.79% 53,410$               5.80%
             IT Support Expense 385,447$              128,857$              256,590$              33.43% 153,629$             -16.12%
             Other Expenses 586$  440$  146$  75.03% 371$  18.59%

             Total Non-Controllable Expenditures 716,033$              324,124$              391,909$              45.27% 336,872$             -3.78%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
             Capital Improvements -$  153,690$              (153,690)$             #DIV/0! 119,545$             28.56%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,499,778$           3,591,406$           2,908,372$           55.25% 3,539,911$          1.45%

TOTAL CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$  641,696$              736,776$             

FUND BALANCE AS OF 01/01/25
             NON-SPENDABLE 237,675$              
             UNRESTRICTED 393,555$              

631,230$              

FUND BALANCE AS OF 07/31/25 1,272,926$           

FUND BALANCE AS OF 07/31/25
             UNSPENDABLE 173,782$              
             UNRESTRICTED 1,099,144$           

1,272,926$           

Prepared By: Eric J. Thelen

POTTER PARK ZOO
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET/ACTUAL REPORT 

FOR 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2025

NOTE: The Fund balance beginning balance is based on figures posted in the 2024 Ingham County Audit.

9/8/2025  BUDGET TO ACTUAL S:\Zoo\ZooBoard\Meetings\2025\September\Zoo Finanical Statement as of July 31, 20256



POTTER PARK ZOO
MONTHLY ATTENDANCE REPORT
FOR MONTH AND YTD JULY 31, 2025

ADMISSION TYPE 2024
2025 
Gate

2025 
Online

2025 
Total

BETTER 
(WORSE) 
THAN PY

2024 
COUNT

2025 
COUNT

BETTER 
(WORSE) 
THAN PY

GENERAL
CHILD RESIDENT 1,894 1,419 21 1,440 (454) 7,025 5,599 (1,426)
CHILD NON-RESIDENT 2,873 2,525 98 2,623 (250) 9,720 9,014 (706)
CHILDREN - UNDER 3 1,167 1,221 30 1,251 84 5,474 6,251 777
ADULT RESIDENT 3,867 3,250 106 3,356 (511) 18,928 15,772 (3,156)
ADULT NON-RESIDENT 4,822 4,230 199 4,429 (393) 22,009 21,672 (337)
SENIOR/MILITARY RESIDENT 665 457 12 469 (196) 2,165 1,636 (529)
SENIOR/MILITARY NON-RESIDENT 1,075 771 17 788 (287) 3,142 2,561 (581)
GROUPS 2,203 2,644 0 2,644 441 21,916 19,980 (1,936)

SUBTOTAL 18,566 16,517 483 17,000 (1,566) 90,379 82,485 (7,894)

MEMBERSHIPS/PROGRAMS
PPZ MEMBERS/RECIPROCAL 3,086 3,337 0 3,337 251 16,275 16,109 (166)
SOCIETY PROGRAMMING/EVENTS 4,923 3,036 0 3,036 (1,887) 11,481 9,826 (1,655)
MONDAY PROGRAM 1,748 1,518 0 1,518 (230) 5,665 4,962 (703)
ZIYN 721 776 0 776 55 3,331 2,979 (352)
OTHER (non-paying) 894 23 0 23 (871) 4,448 4,343 (105)

SUBTOTAL 11,372 8,690 0 8,690 (2,682) 41,200 38,219 (2,981)

GRAND TOTAL 29,938 25,207 483 25,690 (4,248) 131,579 120,704 (10,875)

Wild Wanderers 474 291 0 291 (183) 1,852 1,251 (601)

ADMISSION TYPE
CHILDREN RESIDENT
CHILDREN NON-RESIDENT
CHILDREN - UNDER 3
ADULT RESIDENT
ADULT NON-RESIDENT
SENIOR/MILITARY RESIDENT
SENIOR/MILITARY NON-RESIDENT
PPZ MEMBERS
SPECIAL EVENTS  - PPZ
SPECIAL EVENTS - COUNTY
RECIPROCAL ZOO MEMBERS
RECIPROCAL ZOO MEMBERS (100%)
GROUPS
MONDAY PROGRAM
OTHER (non-paying)

Reciprocal Zoo memberships (Discount varies)
Reciprocal Zoo Members (Free admission)
20 or more guests paying together ($1 off per person)
Ingham County and City of Lansing Residents free 9‐12 PM on non‐holiday Mondays
Any coupon related attendee

Admission included in event fee
Admission included in event fee

Children, Ingham County ages 3‐16 ($5 April - October, $3 November-March)

All Children, any county under age 3 (Free)
Adult of Ingham County ( $7 April 1 ‐ Oct. 31, $4 November-March)
Adult Out of Ingham County ( $13 April 1 ‐ Oct. 31, $4 November-March)

DESCRIPTION

Seniors/Military of Ingham County ( $5 April 1 ‐ Oct. 31, $4 November-March)
Seniors/Military of Ingham County ( $11 April 1 ‐ Oct. 31, $4 November-March)
Visitors holding membership at PPZ - one time payment

Children, Out of Ingham County ages 3‐16 ($5 April - October, $3 November-March)

7



POTTER PARK ZOO
MONTHLY ATTENDANCE REPORT
FOR MONTH AND YTD AUGUST 31, 2025

ADMISSION TYPE 2024
2025 
Gate

2025 
Online

2025 
Total

BETTER 
(WORSE) 
THAN PY

2024 
COUNT

2025 
COUNT

BETTER 
(WORSE) 
THAN PY

GENERAL
CHILD RESIDENT 1,474 1,698 21 1,719 245 8,499 7,318 (1,181)
CHILD NON-RESIDENT 2,453 2,592 98 2,690 237 12,173 11,704 (469)
CHILDREN - UNDER 3 1,095 686 36 722 (373) 6,569 6,973 404
ADULT RESIDENT 3,341 4,038 98 4,136 795 22,269 19,908 (2,361)
ADULT NON-RESIDENT 3,820 4,758 267 5,025 1,205 25,829 26,697 868
SENIOR/MILITARY RESIDENT 606 632 5 637 31 2,771 2,273 (498)
SENIOR/MILITARY NON-RESIDENT 963 903 29 932 (31) 4,105 3,493 (612)
GROUPS 630 696 0 696 66 22,546 20,676 (1,870)

SUBTOTAL 14,382 16,003 554 16,557 2,175 104,761 99,042 (5,719)

MEMBERSHIPS/PROGRAMS
PPZ MEMBERS/RECIPROCAL 2,905 3,516 0 3,516 611 19,180 19,625 445
SOCIETY PROGRAMMING/EVENTS 1,770 2,649 263 2,912 1,142 13,251 12,738 (513)
MONDAY PROGRAM 1,142 1,281 0 1,281 139 6,807 6,243 (564)
ZIYN 723 807 0 807 84 4,054 3,786 (268)
OTHER (non-paying) 754 177 0 177 (577) 5,202 4,520 (682)

SUBTOTAL 7,294 8,430 263 8,693 1,399 48,494 46,912 (1,582)

GRAND TOTAL 21,676 24,433 817 25,250 3,574 153,255 145,954 (7,301)

Wild Wanderers 344 274 2,196 1,525 (671)

ADMISSION TYPE
CHILDREN RESIDENT
CHILDREN NON-RESIDENT
CHILDREN - UNDER 3
ADULT RESIDENT
ADULT NON-RESIDENT
SENIOR/MILITARY RESIDENT
SENIOR/MILITARY NON-RESIDENT
PPZ MEMBERS
SPECIAL EVENTS  - PPZ
SPECIAL EVENTS - COUNTY
RECIPROCAL ZOO MEMBERS
RECIPROCAL ZOO MEMBERS (100%)
GROUPS
MONDAY PROGRAM
OTHER (non-paying)

Reciprocal Zoo memberships (Discount varies)
Reciprocal Zoo Members (Free admission)
20 or more guests paying together ($1 off per person)
Ingham County and City of Lansing Residents free 9‐12 PM on non‐holiday Mondays
Any coupon related attendee

Admission included in event fee
Admission included in event fee

Children, Ingham County ages 3‐16 ($5 April - October, $3 November-March)

All Children, any county under age 3 (Free)
Adult of Ingham County ( $7 April 1 ‐ Oct. 31, $4 November-March)
Adult Out of Ingham County ( $13 April 1 ‐ Oct. 31, $4 November-March)

DESCRIPTION

Seniors/Military of Ingham County ( $5 April 1 ‐ Oct. 31, $4 November-March)
Seniors/Military of Ingham County ( $11 April 1 ‐ Oct. 31, $4 November-March)
Visitors holding membership at PPZ - one time payment

Children, Out of Ingham County ages 3‐16 ($5 April - October, $3 November-March)

8



POTTER PARK ZOO
MONTHLY PARKING REPORT
FOR MONTH AND YTD ENDING JULY 31, 2025

ADMISSION TYPE 2024
 2025
Gate

2025
Online

2025
Total

BETTER 
(WORSE) 
THAN PY

2024 2025
BETTER 

(WORSE) 
THAN PY

ANNUAL RESIDENT PASS 15 11 0 11 (4) 242 205 (37)
ANNUAL NON-RESIDENT PASS 0 1 0 1 1 37 24 (13)
PPZ MEMBER DELUXE/PREMIUM 479 524 0 524 45 1,945 2,114 169
DAILY RESIDENT PARKING 3,304 2,558 32 2,590 (714) 13,078 10,629 (2,449)
DAILY NON-RESIDENT PARKING 3,513 2,985 88 3,073 (440) 15,442 13,982 (1,460)
EVENTS 984 614 0 614 (370) 1,402 1,235 (167)
ANNUAL PASS RESIDENT ENTRY 385 452 0 452 67 780 1,262 482
ANNUAL PASS NON-RESIDENT ENTRY 18 16 0 16 (2) 317 62 (255)
WAIVED ANNUAL PASS 2 6 0 6 4 40 48 8
OTHER (non-paying) 203 210 0 210 7 558 992 434

TOTAL 8,903 7,377 120 7,497 (1,406) 33,841 30,553 (3,288)

ADMISSION TYPE
ANNUAL RESIDENT PASS
ANNUAL NON-RESIDENT PASS
RESIDENT DAILY PASS
NON-RESIDENT DAILY PASS

9



POTTER PARK ZOO
MONTHLY PARKING REPORT
FOR MONTH AND YTD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2025

ADMISSION TYPE 2024
 2025
Gate

2025
Online

2025
Total

BETTER 
(WORSE) 
THAN PY

2024 2025
BETTER 

(WORSE) 
THAN PY

ANNUAL RESIDENT PASS 4 3 0 3 (1) 246 208 (38)
ANNUAL NON-RESIDENT PASS 0 0 0 0 0 37 24 (13)
PPZ MEMBER DELUXE/PREMIUM 451 606 0 606 155 2,396 2,720 324
DAILY RESIDENT PARKING 2,499 2,833 32 2,865 366 15,577 13,494 (2,083)
DAILY NON-RESIDENT PARKING 2,981 3,408 105 3,513 532 18,423 17,495 (928)
EVENTS 0 188 0 188 188 1,402 1,423 21
ANNUAL PASS RESIDENT ENTRY 348 427 0 427 79 1,128 1,689 561
ANNUAL PASS NON-RESIDENT ENTRY 28 14 0 14 (14) 345 76 (269)
WAIVED ANNUAL PASS 1 4 0 4 3 41 52 11
OTHER (non-paying) 153 87 0 116 (37) 711 1,108 397

TOTAL 6,465 7,570 137 7,736 1,271 40,306 38,289 (2,017)

ADMISSION TYPE
ANNUAL RESIDENT PASS
ANNUAL NON-RESIDENT PASS
RESIDENT DAILY PASS
NON-RESIDENT DAILY PASS

10



Director’s Report 
August 10, 2025 

Remembering Doppsee 🦏🦏 

Losing any animal at the zoo is a very difficult and devastating part of what we do. Losing an 
animal that had an impact in the way Doppsee did on the zoo, the community, and the zoo world 
as a whole is something that can’t be put into words. 

Doppsee has been a staple of Potter Park Zoo for the last 14 years. From Big Zoo Lesson, to 
meet and greets, and specialty tours, Doppsee was able to meet and inspire tens of thousands of 
zoo guests. The many research projects we were able to participate in because of her benefited 
both rhinos in human care as well as their wild counterparts. The impact and effect she had at our 
zoo is immeasurable.  

This loss is not 
something we will ever 
completely get over, and 
we will never forget the 
impact she had on our 
lives and the zoo. 

I want to thank everyone 
who helped with her 
care, especially this last 
month. Area 60 for 
putting in countless 
hours with her. The 
veterinary staff who did 
absolutely everything 
they could to help her. 
The MSU specialists 
who came to the zoo day after day to help us. The rest of the animal care staff who often worked 
with fewer people or helped area 60 so they could be with Doppsee. The maintenance team for 
assisting in every way they could. And everyone in the zoo for being so understanding and 
helping in whatever way they were asked. Whether it was providing food for the keepers and 
vets, rescheduling meetings and events to lighten the keepers' loads, or just checking in to see 
how we were. We cannot thank you enough. 

Pat Fountain 

11



Conservation Engagement 

From April through August, our dedicated volunteers and interns brought the zoo’s mission to 
life by engaging with guests at Conservation Stations. Together, they contributed an incredible 
1,120 hours of service and connected with 37,541 visitors during the 2025 season, helping 
inspire our community to care about wildlife and conservation! 

The Zoo Teen program has officially wrapped! This summer, zoo teens logged a total of 2,392 
hours and engaged with 15,362 guests at Conservation Stations. We celebrated the program's 
conclusion with food, games, and awards at the campground. Zoo Teens were awarded for the 
most hours volunteered in camp, the Contact Yard, Conservation Stations, and overall hours. The 
Zoo Teens had a fun summer! 

We are celebrating International Red Panda Day on Sunday, September 
21, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.! Several volunteers and interns will be posted 
throughout the zoo at education stations to engage with guests and share 
about red pandas.  

On Friday, August 22, one of our Zoo Teens, Justin, proudly completed 
his Eagle Scout Project here at the zoo! He designed and built a vertical 
garden in the amphitheater next to the Farmyard, transforming the space 
with greenery and new life.  

The Eaton RESA high school class started on Monday, Aug 18. Students 
will be on grounds from 7:25 to 9:15 a.m. and from 12:05 to 2:00 p.m. for 
the entire school year. This program is a wonderful opportunity for us to inspire the next 
generation of conservation professionals, and we’re excited to see the students dive into their 
coursework and projects. 

PPZ hosted Mary Wykstra, Founder and 
Executive Director of Action for Cheetahs 
in Kenya (ACK), for 25 Years of Speed & 
Survival for an informational and inspiring 
conservation talk on Monday, Sept. 1. 
Mary shared ACK’s hands-on conservation 
work in the field and the global efforts to 
protect one of the world’s most iconic big 
cats. 

Zookambi summer camp had 449 campers who explored, discovered, and created lifelong 
memories.  From inspiring conservation lessons to expanding the scope of zoo careers to 
unforgettable keeper talks the summer was truly extraordinary for every camper.  

12



Events 

Wild About Our Community was Saturday, September 6. The following community 
organizations were at the event:  

• CASA for Kids Inc. of Barry, Eaton, and Ingham Counties
• Islamic Center of East Lansing
• Lansing Liederkranz Club
• Lansing Symphony Orchestra
• Mid-Michigan Autism Association
• Miracle League of Mid-Michigan
• Peckham
• Polish National Alliance
• Salus Center
• SmallTalk Advocacy
• Todd Martin Youth Leadership

The following food vendors were at the event this year: 

• Capital Area Sweets
• Gravity Smokehouse
• P.F. Changs (Lansing)
• Potter Park Zoo

• Whispy Sugar
• 

Over 730 guests visited in August with a Zoo in Your Neighborhood pass. It was the highest 
number of visitors we have had in the month of August for the program! 

The annual FALCONERS dinner is scheduled for Friday, Sept. 26. 
Members Night had over 900 members attend! � 

13



We now have 44 Blanding’s turtles that have hatched this year as part of our rescue/headstarting 
project involvement! 

These eggs are part of a head-start program in 
conjunction with a study by the Michigan 
Natural Features Inventory. MNFI has been 
looking at Blanding’s turtles in the state for 
over 6 years and part of their research is 
looking at the survivorship of head-started 
turtles compared to wild hatchlings and trying 
to determine if head-starting is a viable 
management and conservation tool that can be 
used in the future. 

We started with 30 eggs – 16 were placed in an 
incubator at temperatures to become female 
(30.0 °C) and 14 were set in an incubator at a 

lower temperature that corresponds with male development (27.0°C). However, at the end of the 
field work, the researches came across 2 turtles that had been hit by cars, and we asked to add the 
additional 15 eggs to our DNR permit since they would otherwise be lost. We set all of these 
eggs in an incubator at female temps. 

All of these turtles will eventually be released back into the wild. 

Dr. Ronan is happy to report that a paper that he helped co-author with other researchers from 
around the US was accepted for publication in the scientific journal Frontiers. “Antibody 
Reactivity to Afmp1p Antigen in Penguins with Probable and Confirmed Aspergillosis. “ 

Fungal pneumonia caused by various fungal Aspergillus species is a major cause of morbidity 
and mortality in zoo housed penguins. This is a study that hopes to aid zoo clinicians in 
diagnosing this disease in penguins. 

14

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvgmydddab.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001cWf917b8ws-L_WAoLcmqs0YJ5rbxBp3eUx_DkCzvUT2BJZrDCs8LAghXzEayf5CtxoiugQ66vSfY_djU9OzfbFVWgbRBHbrflLymKy67-MCtt7s-EIdojhgJ-2H9bZURcjCe3E8lUzB-FgTRK49KlviztWsQu5rBAqDKplg3GmXqbOG5zGWqf8h51VeWVbB0qzIM5xqW-oYIkn1M4Bsz8ZKqeWoCoxML2jggjZeRqDceowcIW8I6ZAq2FkcyAInKoYoimyO_7EgVRQz5XJ2vlIudcPREdCXR%26c%3Dyaew8waiSQHo-W2rp1H_OzbVNYMM9Vr3iY7NSRSGMqdpM9d1onfO3g%3D%3D%26ch%3DNkyDRywKO9VIeeIyqMdd4uNmzQ-Z3SlfHB2P4h8r1ikmLYbxosHG4g%3D%3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccwagner%40ingham.org%7C28267efcc68d4f963bb508ddd909bca8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C638905358032408913%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lDiMdXKQ3ZauR4YcNSuAsz0iuXuCBGwHJkOX3sg0Hg8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvgmydddab.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001cWf917b8ws-L_WAoLcmqs0YJ5rbxBp3eUx_DkCzvUT2BJZrDCs8LAghXzEayf5CtxoiugQ66vSfY_djU9OzfbFVWgbRBHbrflLymKy67-MCtt7s-EIdojhgJ-2H9bZURcjCe3E8lUzB-FgTRK49KlviztWsQu5rBAqDKplg3GmXqbOG5zGWqf8h51VeWVbB0qzIM5xqW-oYIkn1M4Bsz8ZKqeWoCoxML2jggjZeRqDceowcIW8I6ZAq2FkcyAInKoYoimyO_7EgVRQz5XJ2vlIudcPREdCXR%26c%3Dyaew8waiSQHo-W2rp1H_OzbVNYMM9Vr3iY7NSRSGMqdpM9d1onfO3g%3D%3D%26ch%3DNkyDRywKO9VIeeIyqMdd4uNmzQ-Z3SlfHB2P4h8r1ikmLYbxosHG4g%3D%3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccwagner%40ingham.org%7C28267efcc68d4f963bb508ddd909bca8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C638905358032408913%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lDiMdXKQ3ZauR4YcNSuAsz0iuXuCBGwHJkOX3sg0Hg8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvgmydddab.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001cWf917b8ws-L_WAoLcmqs0YJ5rbxBp3eUx_DkCzvUT2BJZrDCs8LAghXzEayf5CtxoiugQ66vSfY_djU9OzfbFVWgbRBHbrflLymKy67-MCtt7s-EIdojhgJ-2H9bZURcjCe3E8lUzB-FgTRK49KlviztWsQu5rBAqDKplg3GmXqbOG5zGWqf8h51VeWVbB0qzIM5xqW-oYIkn1M4Bsz8ZKqeWoCoxML2jggjZeRqDceowcIW8I6ZAq2FkcyAInKoYoimyO_7Ehc-GyZxCUfBoNbBzeiLOHW%26c%3Dyaew8waiSQHo-W2rp1H_OzbVNYMM9Vr3iY7NSRSGMqdpM9d1onfO3g%3D%3D%26ch%3DNkyDRywKO9VIeeIyqMdd4uNmzQ-Z3SlfHB2P4h8r1ikmLYbxosHG4g%3D%3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccwagner%40ingham.org%7C28267efcc68d4f963bb508ddd909bca8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C638905358032422387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iHsi1fN8J6Cf69jaeWmISpUrZ49TS%2BskkUdmYTtfTfI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvgmydddab.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001cWf917b8ws-L_WAoLcmqs0YJ5rbxBp3eUx_DkCzvUT2BJZrDCs8LAghXzEayf5CtxoiugQ66vSfY_djU9OzfbFVWgbRBHbrflLymKy67-MCtt7s-EIdojhgJ-2H9bZURcjCe3E8lUzB-FgTRK49KlviztWsQu5rBAqDKplg3GmXqbOG5zGWqf8h51VeWVbB0qzIM5xqW-oYIkn1M4Bsz8ZKqeWoCoxML2jggjZeRqDceowcIW8I6ZAq2FkcyAInKoYoimyO_7EgdENZeDICZKmccxbn3jWpx%26c%3Dyaew8waiSQHo-W2rp1H_OzbVNYMM9Vr3iY7NSRSGMqdpM9d1onfO3g%3D%3D%26ch%3DNkyDRywKO9VIeeIyqMdd4uNmzQ-Z3SlfHB2P4h8r1ikmLYbxosHG4g%3D%3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccwagner%40ingham.org%7C28267efcc68d4f963bb508ddd909bca8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C638905358032435768%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=v5CHUOhKaIixdiKnLhniCJKkJjEjSYBgUTTiN1cMO7U%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvgmydddab.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001cWf917b8ws-L_WAoLcmqs0YJ5rbxBp3eUx_DkCzvUT2BJZrDCs8LAghXzEayf5CtxoiugQ66vSfY_djU9OzfbFVWgbRBHbrflLymKy67-MCtt7s-EIdojhgJ-2H9bZURcjCe3E8lUzB-FgTRK49KlviztWsQu5rBAqDKplg3GmXqbOG5zGWqf8h51VeWVbB0qzIM5xqW-oYIkn1M4Bsz8ZKqeWoCoxML2jggjZeRqDceowcIW8I6ZAq2FkcyAInKoYoimyO_7EjjynOBljpJtI4i7HVRABAl%26c%3Dyaew8waiSQHo-W2rp1H_OzbVNYMM9Vr3iY7NSRSGMqdpM9d1onfO3g%3D%3D%26ch%3DNkyDRywKO9VIeeIyqMdd4uNmzQ-Z3SlfHB2P4h8r1ikmLYbxosHG4g%3D%3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccwagner%40ingham.org%7C28267efcc68d4f963bb508ddd909bca8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C638905358032449154%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hck499s0JLkWjmqnVpFW1afAObBnbDTxwnoSQGEqqG4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvgmydddab.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001cWf917b8ws-L_WAoLcmqs0YJ5rbxBp3eUx_DkCzvUT2BJZrDCs8LAghXzEayf5CtxoiugQ66vSfY_djU9OzfbFVWgbRBHbrflLymKy67-MCtt7s-EIdojhgJ-2H9bZURcjCe3E8lUzB-FgTRK49KlviztWsQu5rBAqDKplg3GmXqbOG5zGWqf8h51VeWVbB0qzIM5xqW-oYIkn1M4Bsz8ZKqeWoCoxML2jggjZeRqDceowcIW8I6ZAq2FkcyAInKoYoimyO_7EjjynOBljpJtI4i7HVRABAl%26c%3Dyaew8waiSQHo-W2rp1H_OzbVNYMM9Vr3iY7NSRSGMqdpM9d1onfO3g%3D%3D%26ch%3DNkyDRywKO9VIeeIyqMdd4uNmzQ-Z3SlfHB2P4h8r1ikmLYbxosHG4g%3D%3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccwagner%40ingham.org%7C28267efcc68d4f963bb508ddd909bca8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C638905358032449154%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hck499s0JLkWjmqnVpFW1afAObBnbDTxwnoSQGEqqG4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvgmydddab.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001cWf917b8ws-L_WAoLcmqs0YJ5rbxBp3eUx_DkCzvUT2BJZrDCs8LAghXzEayf5CtxoiugQ66vSfY_djU9OzfbFVWgbRBHbrflLymKy67-MCtt7s-EIdojhgJ-2H9bZURcjCe3E8lUzB-FgTRK49KlviztWsQu5rBAqDKplg3GmXqbOG5zGWqf8h51VeWVbB0qzIM5xqW-oYIkn1M4Bsz8ZKqeWoCoxML2jggjZeRqDceowcIW8I6ZAq2FkcyAInKoYoimyO_7EiOhlxKyV3hSwy2fpJdnmCr%26c%3Dyaew8waiSQHo-W2rp1H_OzbVNYMM9Vr3iY7NSRSGMqdpM9d1onfO3g%3D%3D%26ch%3DNkyDRywKO9VIeeIyqMdd4uNmzQ-Z3SlfHB2P4h8r1ikmLYbxosHG4g%3D%3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccwagner%40ingham.org%7C28267efcc68d4f963bb508ddd909bca8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C638905358032462659%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BwUNMBfdUBls3H37tc6sv59uee19jgYpOmPWo49F2Dw%3D&reserved=0


DONATIONS 2025

Date Issued Name/Organization Event
Number of 
Passes Location

Passes 
Redeemed

1/13/2025 Eaton Rapids Education Foundation Eaton Rapids Education Foundation Gala- Secret G 4 Eaton Rapids, MI 4
1/19/2025 Hemlock Community Pep Club 19th Annual Paw Ball 4 Hemlock, MI
1/19/2025 St Paul Catholic School St Paul School Gala and Auction 4 Owosso, MI
1/19/2025 Portland Arts Fest Portland Arts Fest 4 Eagle, MI
1/19/2025 Grant Christian School Grant Christian School Annual Auction 4 Grant, MI 4
1/19/2025 Jenison Christian School JCS Fundraising Auction 4 Jenison, MI
1/26/2025 Mt. Pleasant Sports Boosters Mt Pleasant Oilers Athletic Boosters Winter Auctio 4 Mt Pleasant, MI
1/26/2025 Livingston County Catholic Charities Salute to the Stars 4 Howell, MI
1/26/2025 Richland Elementary Parent Teacher Org Read-A-Thon 10 Richland, MI
1/26/2025 St. Joseph Catholic School 2025 Feast & Raffle Fundraising Dinner 4 St Johns, MI
1/26/2025 Eaton Community Hospice, Inc. 33rd Annual Dinner and Auction Gala 4 Charlotte, MI
1/26/2025 Sycamore Elementary Parent Teacher Or Sycamore Elementary Winter Walkthrough 10 Holt, MI
1/27/2025 Photobug Photo Booth Mason Red Carpet Gala 4 Holt, MI
1/27/2025 Bennett Woods Elementary Science NighBennett Woods Science Night 2025 4 Okemos, MI
1/27/2025 Midwest Chinese American Student AssoHave you eaten yet? 6 Okemos, MI
1/27/2025 Salem Elementary PTO Family Literacy Night - Reading is SWEET 4 Northville, MI 4
1/27/2025 St. Mary Catholic School 2025 Annual Mardi Gras 4 Alma, MI
1/27/2025 Jackson High Schools - Jackson MI 2025 Ambassador Dinner 4 Jackson, MI
1/27/2025 Marble School Community Council Marble Carnival Silent Auction & Raffle 4 East Lansing, MI
1/27/2025 Ashley PTO Spring Carnival -- Silent Auction 4 Ashley, MI
1/27/2025 The Reading People Volunteer Appreciation Event 10 Lansing, MI
1/27/2025 Northwest High School Athletic Boosters Cash Bash 4 Jackson, MI
1/28/2025 St. Mary Catholic School Saint Mary Catholic School Auction- “Celebrate th 8 Paw Paw, MI
1/28/2025 Tompkins Center Historical Society Tompkins Freedom Festival/Steam Show 4 Rives Junction, MI
1/28/2025 St Michael's Lutheran School St Michael's Lutheran School Benefit Auction 4 Reese, MI
1/28/2025 Van Buren County 4-H Annual Fundraising Auction 4 Hartford, MI
1/28/2025 Humpty Dumpty Cooperative Preschool Spaghetti Dinner Fundraiser 4 Eaton Rapids, MI
1/28/2025 Delivering Hope Seventh Annual Strikes for Tykes Bowling Fundrais 4 Fenton, MI
1/29/2025 Holy Trinity Community Auction 25th Annual Holy Trinity Community Auction 4 Comstock Park, MI

15



1/29/2025 Kellogg Community College Foundation Bid A Brighter Future Auction and Raffle 4 Battle Creek, MI
1/29/2025 West Bank Area Chamber of Commerce 21st Chamber Ball & Outstanding Awards 4 West Branch, MI 2
1/29/2025 St Patrick Catholic School 2025 Portland St Patrick Catholic School Shamrock 4 Portland, MI
1/29/2025 Mason County Central Educational Found30th Annual Spring CommUNITY Auction 4 Scottsville, MI
1/29/2025 Lapeer County 4-H Youth Program Lapeer County 4-H Annual Fundraiser Auction 4 Lapeer, MI
1/29/2025 Greenville Moose #1939 annual fundraiser 4 Greenville, MI

3/3/2025 Byron Center Christian School Byron Center Christian School Auction 4 Byron Center, MI
3/3/2025 Shared Pregnancy Women's Center Livesavers Celebration and Fundraiser 4 Lansing, MI
3/4/2025 Grant Me Hope Celebrating Hope Silent Auction 4 Holland, MI
3/4/2025 Oxford Kids Foundation Oxford Kids Foundation Gala 2025 4 Brighton, MI
3/4/2025 Isabella County Restoration House Party for a Purpose 4 Mt Pleasant, MI
3/4/2025 Greater Lansing Food Bank Empty Plate 4 Bath, MI
3/4/2025 Riley Elementary Parent Teacher OrganizRun Raiser Farm Frenzy 4 St Johns, MI
3/4/2025 Holt Rams Lacrosse Holt Rams Lax Carnival 4 Holt, MI
3/4/2025 Holt Band Boosters Holt Bands Band Aid ‘25 4 Holt, MI
3/4/2025 William Donley School Association Spring Online Auction 4 East Lansing, MI
3/5/2025 Whitehills Elementary March is Reading Month- Top Readers 24 East Lansing, MI 3
3/8/2025 Bridgeport Baptist Academy BBA Benefit Auction 4 Saginaw, MI

3/12/2025 Haslett High School Choir Choir Silent Auction 4 Haslett, MI
3/12/2025 Cedar Classical Academy Benefit Night 4 Lansing, MI
3/12/2025 College of Aviation, Western Michigan U The 14th Annual Aviation Golf Outing 4 Battle Creek, MI
3/12/2025 The Big O Foundation The Big O Foundation - 8th Annual Kicking Cancer 4 Stanton, MI
3/12/2025 SET SEG Foundation SET SEG Foundation Raffle 4 East Lansing, MI
3/12/2025 Forster Woods Adult Day Services Forster Woods 2025 Golf Scramble 4 East Lansing, MI
3/12/2025 Compete For A Cause Compete For A Cause 4 Okemos, MI 4
3/12/2025 Elliott Elementary PTO Spring Fling 4 Holt, MI
3/12/2025 Class of 64 & Alumni Scholarship Founda Night at the Movies 4 Birch Run, MI
3/13/2025 Michigan PTA Michigan PTA Annual Convention 4 Livonia, MI
3/13/2025 Montessori Children's House of Lansing Spring for MCH! 4 Lansing, MI
3/13/2025 The Lansing Womens Chorus DBA Sistrum2025 Annual Silent Auction 4 East Lansing, MI
3/13/2025 Shared Pregnancy Womens Center Lifesavers Celebration and Fundraiser 4 Lansing, MI
3/22/2025 Pet Angel Adoption & Rescue 12th Annual Silent Auction 4 Frankenmuth, MI
3/22/2025 Delta Township District Library Summer Reading Program 4 Lansing, MI 4
3/22/2025 Pine Knob Elementary PTA Spring Fling 4 Independence Township, MI

16



3/22/2025 Spencer Elementary PTO 36th Annual online auction and Spring Carnival 4 Brighton, MI
3/22/2025 Highfields, Inc. Highfields 45th Annual Golf Outing - Putt for a Pur 4 Onondaga, MI
3/22/2025 Highland Elementary Parent Teacher OrgSpring Fling 4 Highland, MI 4
3/22/2025 Hastings Elks Lodge #1965 Kentucky Derby 4 Hastings, MI
3/22/2025 Great Lakes Bay Animal Society Fast & Furriest 4 Midland, MI 4
3/22/2025 Catholic Charities of Ingham, Eaton & ClinN/A 10 Lansing, MI
3/22/2025 IHM School IHM School Auction 4 Lansing, MI
3/22/2025 Whitehills School Association 2025 Whitehills Elementary Spring Carnival (Raffle 4 East Lansing, MI
3/22/2025 Whaley Childrens Center Tux & Tennies Gala & Auction 4 Flint, MI 2
3/22/2025 West Michigan Cancer Center 17th Annual Wendy Hotrum Memorial Golf Outing 4 Vicksburg, MI

4/1/2025 Lansing Christian School Black and Gold Celebration and Silent Auction 4 Lansing, MI 4
4/7/2025 Circle Rockings Farm Silent Auction 4 Free Soil, MI
4/7/2025 Holt Lutheran School Silent Auction & Carnival 4 Holt, MI
4/7/2025 Northwest Robotics Booster Club 3rd Annual Golf Scramble 4 Jackson, MI
4/7/2025 MCE Booster Club 30th Annual Booster Auction 4 Custer, MI
4/7/2025 Waverly Community Schools PTO Winans Carnival 4 Lansing, MI
4/9/2025 Michigan Student Financial Aid AssociatioAnnual Silent Auction 4 Holland, MI
4/9/2025 Nottawa Sherman Firefighter's AssociatioAnnual Fundraiser 4 Weidman, MI 4
4/9/2025 Lowell Interactive Network for Kids 2025 LINK History Fair 4 Lowell, MI
4/9/2025 Charlotte Assembly of God Easter Egg Hunt 4 Charlotte, MI 4
4/9/2025 Bridgeport Baptist Academy Benefit Auction 4 Saginaw, MI 4
4/9/2025 Greyhound Intermed. School Math and Science Night 8 Eaton Rapids, MI 4

4/14/2025 Safe Place Shelter 18th Annual Restoring Hope Gala 4 Battle Creek, MI
4/15/2025 The Davies Project Max's Race for the Davies Project 16 Saranac, MI 4
4/15/2025 Delta Center  Elementary Carnival and Silent Auction 4 Lansing, MI
4/14/2025 Educational Child Care Center 40th Anniversary Celebration 4 Lansing, MI
4/16/2025 Ingham Intermediate School District Fall Fun Fest 2025 4 Mason, MI
4/16/2025 The Child Advocacy Center of Lapeer CouCheers For Children 4 Lapeer, MI
4/16/2025 East Jackson Football East Jackson Football Golf Outing Fundraiser 4 Jackson, MI
4/16/2025 Anishnaabeg Child and Family Services ACFS Silent Auction and Bake-Off 4 Mount Pleasant, MI
4/16/2025 Habitat for Humanity of Isabella County 5th Annual WWMD Golf Outing 4 Mt Pleasant, MI
4/16/2025 Harbor Humane Society Ales for Tails 4 West Olive, MI
4/16/2025 Winans Elementary School End of year carnival 4 Lansing, MI
4/16/2025 DAP Service and Resources Golden Gatherings: Festival of Tables Silent Auctio 4 Lansing, MI

17



4/16/2025 Junior Achievement of Mid Michigan Capital City Golf Classic 4 Lansing, MI
4/16/2025 Impression 5 Science Center 23d Annual Harley Beatty Family Charity Golf Outi 4 Lansing, MI
4/16/2025 Lansing School District Lansing School District Employee Appreciation Eve 4 Lansing, MI
4/22/2025 Lansing Pride Lansing Pride 4 Lansing, MI
4/22/2025 Wexford Montessori PTA Summer Howl Carnival 4 Lansing, MI
4/22/2025 Brandon High School Football Program 10th Annual Brandon Football Scramble 4 Ortonville, MI
4/22/2025 Holiday Camplands Volunteer Safety ForcAnnual Basket Raffle 4 Andover, OH
4/27/2025 Scout troop #396 Bingo/ Raffle 4 Jackson, MI 3

5/5/2025 Great Start/HCISD Free Family Safety Fair 4 Hillsdale, MI
5/5/2025 St. John the Baptist Catholic Church St. John Car Show 4 Howell, MI
5/5/2025 Ingham County Environmental Sustainab Ingham County Sustainability Action Plan - Stakeh 24 Mason, MI
5/6/2025 The River Church Send a Kid to Camp Auction 4 Holly, MI
5/6/2025 Brandon's Defense 18th annual Golf for Gordie 4 DeWitt, MI

5/22/2025 Catholic Charities of Ingham, Eaton & ClinGolf Fore Giving 4 Lansing, MI
5/22/2025 Junior Achievement Annual Dinner Fundraiser 4 Lansing, MI
5/22/2025 American Legion Post 57 American legion veteran fundraiser 4 Corunna, MI
5/22/2025 Fantasy Cares Scott Fish Bowl 15 Michigan Live (HopCat Detroit) 4 Lansing, MI
5/22/2025 Siren/Eaton Shelter Siren Golf Outing 4 Charlotte, MI

6/3/2025 Washtenaw Area Council for children Gathering for Good 4 Yppsilanti, MI
6/9/2025 Fowlerville District Library Summer Reading Challenge 10 Fowlerville, MI

6/12/2025 Believers Food Pantry Scramble Against Hunger 4 Grand Ledge, MI
6/12/2025 Our Lady of Lebanon Church Our Lady of Lebanon Mid East Festival 4 Flint, MI
6/12/2025 LACASA Purple Reign Gala 4 Howell, MI
6/12/2025 da Vinci High School 2025 Silent Auction 4 Jackson, MI
6/12/2025 Charlotte Junior Orioles Charlotte Junior Orioles Golf Outing 4 Charlotte, MI
6/12/2025 Jackson Michigan Giving Back to the Com1st Annual Presidential Volunteer Award Ceramon 4 Jackson, MI
6/12/2025 Salvation Army Downriver Corps Civic Dinner 4 Wyandotte, MI
6/12/2025 American Cancer Society, Relay for Life Relay for Life of Greater Lansing 4 Detroit, MI
6/12/2025 Michigan Education Trust/ Fostering FutuFostering Futures Scholarship Pizza Party on the C 10 Lansing, MI
6/12/2025 Howell Area Chamber of Commerce Howell Area Chamber of Howell Golf Classic 4 Howell, MI
6/12/2025 P.A.L.S. Parent Association for LaingsburgPALS Pack Run 2025 4 Laingsburg, MI
6/12/2025 St. Thecla Fall Festival St. Thecla Fall Festival 4 Clinton Township, MI
6/12/2025 Walk In Truth Ministries One Faith Community Event 4 Lansing, MI
6/17/2025 Elsie Area Food Pantry 2025 Elsie Food Pantry Silent Auction Fundraiser 4 Elsie, MI

18



6/17/2025 2016 Novi Ice Cats Hockey (Novi Youth H2016 Novi Ice Cats - Golf Outing 4 South Lyon, MI
6/17/2025 MSU Pediatrics and Human Developmen MSU Autism and Neurodiversity Disorders Family 4 Lansing, MI

7/6/2025 Hospice of Lansing & Stoneleigh ResidencGolf "Fore" Hospice 4 Lansing, MI
7/6/2025 Michigan Information Systems AssociatioMISA Fall Conference 4 Saginaw, MI
7/6/2025 Lapeer Health Dept. WIC Lapeer WIC breastfeeding awareness event "Pickle 4 Lapeer, MI
7/6/2025 Pearson Elementary PTO Color Run 4 South Lyon, MI
7/6/2025 Scenic Michigan Scenic Michigan - Discover Michigan Auction 4 Lansing, MI
7/6/2025 Mason Area Chamber of Commerce 52nd Annual MACC Golf Classic 4 Mason, MI
7/6/2025 Siebert Elementary Parents Teachers OrgDance-A-Thon 4 Midland, MI
7/6/2025 The Bottomless Toy Chest 13th Annual Bottomless Bowl and Silent Auction 4 Troy, MI
7/6/2025 Friends of CMH Friends of CMH Annual Golf Scramble 6 Lansing, MI
7/6/2025 The Second Mile Center of Detroit 9th Annual Charity Golf Scramble 4 Brownstown, MI
7/6/2025 St. Joseph School Raffle Dinner Century Club Dinner Raffle 4 Pewamo, MI
7/6/2025 Ele's Place Ele's Race 4 Lansing, MI

7/10/2025 The Champion Project Annual Gala Fundraiser 4 Grand Blanc, MI
7/24/2025 Recovery mobile clinic Recovery mobile clinic annual golf outing 4 Clarkston, MI
7/24/2025 The Naz-Brighton Nazarene Church WomThird Annual 2 or More Gathering 4 Brighton, MI
7/24/2025 Boys & Girls Club of Lansing North BGC Field Trip 33 Lansing, MI 29
7/31/2025 Most Holy Trinity School Most Holy Trinity Annual Dinner Raffle 4 Fowler, MI
7/31/2025 Huntington Elementary School Huntington Parent Club Back to School 4 Riverview, MI
7/31/2025 Richland Elementary Parent Teacher Org Read-A-Thon 4 Richland, MI
7/31/2025 Dawn, Inc dba Dawn Farm 52nd Anniversary Dawn Farm Jamboree 4 Ypsilanti, MI
7/31/2025 Ele's Place Courage, Comfort & Cocktails 4 Grandville, MI
7/31/2025 Major Impact Travel Softball Raffle 4 Brant, MI
7/31/2025 Irish Hills Community Legacy All Sports Spectacular 4 Brooklyn, MI
7/31/2025 Eastside Community Action Center 2025 Champion Salute Fundraising Dinner 8 Lansing, MI
7/31/2025 Winn Elementary Parents' Club Winn Parents' Club Fall Fest 4 Shepherd, MI

8/4/2025 The MomCo of Greater Lansing- JLC chapThe MomCo Meetup On Time Drawing 4 Mason, MI
8/4/2025 Melanated Business Alliance Melanated Business Alliance Youth and Small Busi 4 Lansing, MI

7/31/2025 Cedar Springs School cheer team Cedar Springs Cheer silent auction 4 Rockford, MI
8/14/2025 Dog Days Dog Days 10 Williamston, MI
8/14/2025 Ingham County Animal Shelter Ingham County Animal Shelter Fundraiser 8 Williamston, MI
8/19/2025 Genesee County Agricultural society/ The The Genesee County Fair Small Animal Auction 4 Mt Morris, MI
8/19/2025 Major Impact Travel Softball Raffle 4 Brant, MI

19



8/19/2025 Ele's place of Ann Arbor 5th Annual Jim Parr Memorial Golf Outing 4 Ann Arbor, MI
8/19/2025 American Foundation for Suicide PreventLansing Out of the Darkness Walk 4 New York, NY
8/19/2025 VINA Community Dental Center VINA Tailgate 4 Brighton, MI
8/19/2025 Church of the Resurrection 19th Annual School Auction - Vineyard theme 4 Lansing, MI
8/19/2025 Hannah's House International Dessert and Silent Auction Event 4 Okemos, MI
8/19/2025 St. Gerard School St. Gerard School Annual Auction 4 Lansing, MI
8/19/2025 Dewitt Elementary PTA Pasta with the Panthers 4 DeWitt, MI
8/28/2025 Run with Mae raising money for Fund a LRun with Mae 4 Brighton, MI

9/2/2025 Flushing Christian Outreach Center (FCOCOpen Hands - Open Hearts, Flushing Christian Out 4 Flushing, MI
9/2/2025 Dairy Discovery 8th Annual Dairy Discovery Benefit Auction 4 Alto, MI
9/2/2025 Michigan AEYC Annual Conference & Silent Auction 4 Lansing, MI
9/2/2025 Mid Michigan Big Brothers Big Sisters Harvest Moon Auction Gala 4 Ithaca, MI
9/2/2025 Black River Public School RatRaiser 4 Holland, MI
9/2/2025 Karnak Creative Early Learning Center Our Lady in the Woods Oktoberfest- 50th Anniver 4 Brownstown, MI
9/2/2025 The Global Institute of Lansing From Dreams to Diplomas: Celebrating 15 Years 4 Lansing, MI
9/2/2025 City of Kentwood Parks and Recreation The Vibe 4 Kentwood, MI
9/2/2025 Michigan Institute for Contemporary ArtsBluesFest 4 Lansing, MI
9/2/2025 lake michigan roots fall fundraising event 4 Gary, IN

875 91

20



DONATIONS 2024

Date Issued Name/Organization Event
Number 
of Passes Location

Passes 
Redeemed

1/16/2024 St. Michael's Lutheran School Benefit Auction 4 Richville, MI
1/16/2024 Holy Trinity Community Auction 24th Annual Community Auction 4 Comstock Park, MI
1/16/2024 Safari Club International (SCI) Novi SCI Annual Fundraiser 4 Plymouth, MI 2
1/16/2024 St. Charles Borromeo 25th Anniversary Mardi Gras Auction 4 Coldwater, MI
1/16/2024 Island City Academy PTO ICA PTO Annual Silent Auction 4 Eaton Rapids, MI
1/16/2024 Port Huron Civic Theatre Be Our Guest Black Tie Gala 4 Port Huron, MI

1/16/2024 Eaton Rapids Education Foundation
Eaton Rapids Education Foundation Silent Auction 
& Gala Black & White Ball 4 Eaton Rapids, MI

1/16/2024 Mt Pleasant Oilers Athletic Boosters Mt. Pleasant Oiler Athletic Boosters Winter Auction 4 Mt. Pleasant 4

1/23/2024 Michigan United Conservation Club
Michigan United Conservation Club Annual 
Convention 4 Lansing, MI 4

1/23/2024 Jackson High Schools 2024 Ambassador Dinner 4 Jackson, MI
1/23/2024 Hemlock Community Pep Club 18th Annual Paw Ball 4 Hemlock, MI
1/23/2024 Monroeville Volunteer Fire Department Pancake Breakfast and Silent Auction 4 Monroeville, IN
1/23/2024 Byron Fireworks Friends Annual Auction 4 Byron, MI
1/23/2024 Williamston Performing Arts Foundation Williamston's Annual Evening of Jazz 4 Williamston, MI
1/23/2024 William Donley School Association WDSA Online Auction 4 East Lansing, MI
1/23/2024 All Saints Catholic School Growing Our Future 4 Canton, MI
1/25/2024 Stockbridge Area Educatio Foundation SEAF Online Auction 4 Stockbridge, MI
1/25/2024 Newburg United Methodist Church Silent Auction: Bid & Brunch 4 Livonia, MI
1/25/2024 SS Peter & Paul Catholic School Hawaiian Luau 4 Ionia, MI 4
1/25/2024 Isabella County Restoration House ICRH Party for a Purpose 4 Mt. Pleasant, MI

1/25/2024 Hospital Hospitality House of Saginaw, Inc. Kentucky Derby Party 2024 4 Saginaw, MI
1/25/2024 Hiawatha Happening 2024 Hiawatha Happening 2024 4 Okemos, MI
1/25/2024 Special Olympics Michigan Ties & Tennies Gala 4 Grand Rapids, MI
1/25/2024 Jackson Area Club Soccer FUTSAL Tournament 4 Jackson, MI 4
1/30/2024 Lapeer County 4-H Youth Program 38th Annual Fundraiser Auction 4 Lapeer, MI
1/30/2024 Delivering Hope 6th Annual Strikes for Tykes Bowling Fundraiser 4 Fenton, MI



1/30/2024 Jenison Christian School JCS Fundraising Auction 4 Jenison, MI 4

1/30/2024 St. Mary School
St. Mary Mardi Gras Gala Dinner & Auction 
Fundraiser Event 4 Pinckney, MI

1/30/2024 Wags & Whiskers - The Ultimate TAILgate Wags & Whiskers - The Ultimate TAILgate 4 Fenton, MI 4
2/1/2024 Sparrow Hospital Foundation Sparrow Gala 4 Lansing, MI
2/1/2024 St. John Vianney Catholic School Vianney Nights 2024 4 Flint, MI
2/1/2024 Autism Support of Kent County Art Gala and Auction 4 Grand Rapids, MI

2/1/2024 Holt Rams Booster Club
Meet the Rams Holt Athletic Boosters Pancake 
Breakfast 4 Holt, MI 2

2/1/2024 Portland Public Schools Portland Arts Festival and Silent Auction 4 Portland, MI 
2/1/2024 Mason Public Schools Foundation Mason Public Schools Foundation Red Carpet 4 Mason, MI
2/1/2024 Violet Elementary School PTO Violet Elementary School Spring Fair 4 St. Clair Shores, MI 3
2/1/2024 Maltby Intermediate School Maltby Silent Auction 4 Brighton, MI
2/1/2024 St. Matthew Lutheran School Annual Gala Auction 4 Westland, MI 
2/1/2024 Kellogg Community College Foundation Bid A Brighter Future Auction and Raffle 4 Battle Creek, MI
2/1/2024 MIAEYC Annual Early Childhood Conference 4 Lansing, MI
2/1/2024 Salem Elementary PTO Family Literacy Nights, Camera …READ 4 Salem, MI
2/1/2024 Byron Area MOPs MOPs Crop 4 Byron, MI 2
2/1/2024 St. Joseph Catholic School 2024 Feast & Raffle Fundraising Dinner 4 St. Johns, MI
2/1/2024 Loyal Order of Moose Annual Fundraiser 4 Greenville, MI
2/1/2024 Bridgeport Baptist Academy 7th Annual Benefit Auction 4 Saginaw, MI
2/1/2024 Bryant Elementary School PTO Family Fun Night Raffle 4 Owosso, MI
2/1/2024 Faith Community Christian School Annual Auction 4 Belding, MI 4
2/1/2024 St. Johns Lutheran School Prom thru the Decades Spring Auction 4 Grand Haven, MI
2/1/2024 Cedar Classical Academy Academy Benefit Night 4 Lansing, MI
2/1/2024 Montessori Children's House of Lansing 2024 Spring Auction 4 Lansing, MI
2/1/2024 Marshall Traditional School PTO Fun Fair 4 South Bend, IN
2/3/2024 Maple Valley Athletic Boosters Reverse Raffle 4 Nashville, MI
2/3/2024 Whitehills School Association Whitehills Elementary Spring Carnival 4 East Lansing, MI 4

2/3/2024 Christian Home Educators Support System CHESS 2024 Science Fair 4 Lansing, MI

2/3/2024
Wayne Metro Community Action Agency - 
Head Start Family Game Night 4 Garden City, MI



2/3/2024 The Lansing Womens Chorus DBA Sistrum Sistrum Silent Auction 4 East Lansing, MI
2/3/2024 Byron Center Christian School Annual School Auction 4 Byron Center, MI
2/3/2024 Portland Public Schools PTO Teacher Appreciation Week 4 Portland, MI 
2/3/2024 St. Patrick Catholic School Shamrock Auction 4 Portland, MI 
2/3/2024 MSFAA Annual Silent Auction 4 Holland, MI 2
2/6/2024 St. Edith Catholic School Ladies Night Out 4 Livonia, MI

2/6/2024 Backing the Blue Michigan
Backing the Blue Michigan Reverse Raffle/ Silent 
& Live Auction Event 4 Charlotte, MI

2/6/2024 Concordia Lutheran School A Night for the Knights 4 Redford, MI

2/6/2024 Spencer Elementary PTO
Spencer Elementary PTO 35th Annual Auction and 
Spring Carnival 4 Brighton, MI

2/6/2024 Tompkins Center Historical Society Tompkins Freedom Festival & Steam Show 4 Rives Junction, MI 4
2/13/2024 Williamston Quiz Bowl Team Trivia Palooza 4 Williamston, MI
2/13/2024 Max-well Therapy Center A Nite at the Races 4 West Branch, MI
2/13/2024 Grant Me Hope Celebrating Hope 4 Holland, MI 4

2/13/2024 Charlotte Athletic Boosters
22nd Annual Reverse Drawing Raffle and Silent 
Auction 4 Charlotte, MI 4

2/13/2024 Shared Pregnancy Women's Center Annual Lifesavers Celebration and Fundraiser 4 Lansing, MI 4
2/14/2024 Wines Elementary School PTO Wines PTO Auction 4 Ann Arbor, MI 4
2/14/2024 Marblee School Community Council Marble Silent Auction 4 East Lansing, MI
2/14/2024 Elsie Area Food Pantry Elise Fall Festival 4 Elise, MI

2/17/2024 Class of '64 Alumni Scholarship Foundation Night at the Movies 4 Burt, MI 4
2/17/2024 Blazin' Turtles Ladies FTC Robotics Competition 4 Grand Blanc
2/20/2024 IMAGIN IMAGIN 2024 Eductional Conference 4 Lansing, MI 4
2/20/2024 Lansing Christian School Black and Gold Celebration 4 Lansing, MI 3
2/20/2024 Holt Junior Rams Lacrosse Ram Lax Carnival 4 Holt, MI
2/29/2024 Branch Line Charter School PTO Spring Fling 4 Livonia, MI

2/29/2024
Eaton Community Hospice, Inc. aka Eaton 
Community Palliative Care 32nd Annual Dinner & Auction Gala 4 Charlotte, MI 4

2/29/2024 Michigan PTA MIPTA 106th Annual Convention 4 Livonia, MI
2/29/2024 Pine Knob Elementary PTA Pine Knob Elementary Spring Fling 4 Clarkston, MI 
2/29/2024 Capital Area Humane Society Fur Ball Gala 4 Lansing, MI 2



3/5/2024 Creative Co-op Nursery Inc Graduation Auction 4 Clarkston, MI 2
3/5/2024 Lakes PTO Teacher Appreciation Week 4 Brighton, MI
3/5/2024 The Big O Foundation 7th Annual Kicking Cancer with Oryan Golf Outing 4 Stanton, MI
3/5/2024 St. Johns Riley Elementary PTO 13th annual Riley Run Raiser 4 St. Johns, MI 2
3/5/2024 Immaculate Heart of Mary School IHM Social Silent Auction 4 Lansing, MI
3/5/2024 Highland Elementary PTO Spring Fling Family Fun Night and Raffle 4 Highland, MI
3/5/2024 Highfields Inc 44th Annual Golf Outing 4 Onondaga, MI
3/5/2024 JDRF East Lansing One Walk 4 Southfield, MI

3/5/2024 Circle Rocking S Children's Farm
Blessing of the Animals, Silent Auction, & Old 
Fashion Farm Games 4 Free Soil, MI

3/7/2024 St.Joseph the Worker School School Auction 4 Mt. Pleasant, MI
3/7/2024 Girls on the Run Mid Michigan Girls on the Run Celebration 5k 4 Flushing, MI
3/7/2024 Rainbow Homes Annual Silent Auction 4 Holt, MI 2
3/7/2024 Pet Angel Adoption & Rescue 11th Annual Silent Auction 4 4
3/7/2024 Junior Achievement of Mid Michigan JA Capital City Golf Classic 4 Lansing, MI
4/5/2024 LINK,Inc 2024 LINK Science Fair 4 Lowell, MI
4/5/2024 Michigan Historic Preservation Network Statewide Preservation Conference 4 Lansing, MI

4/13/2024 Delta Center Elementary Student Carnival 4 Lansing, MI 3
4/13/2024 St. John the Baptist Catholic Church St. John Car Show 4 Howell, MI 4
4/23/2024 West Michigan Cancer Center 16th Annual Wendy Hotrum Memorial Golf 4 Kalamazoo, MI

Lansing School District 6 Lansing MI
5/11/2024 St. Michael Catholic School 31st Annual Golf Outing 4 Grand Ledge, MI
5/30/2024 Wexford PTA Annual Carnival 10 5
5/31/2024 Small Talk Children's Advocacy Center 11th Annual Auction for Advocacy 6 Lansing, MI
5/31/2024 CEI CMH Case Management Services 2024 Consumers' Summer Celebration 6 Lansing, MI 1

Patient Care Tech Week Celebration 6 Owosso, MI 2
6/11/2024 Peter's Sunny Day Foundation Annual Golf Outing 4 St. Johns, MI 4
6/11/2024 Michigan Family Support Council Fall Training Conference 4 Lansing, MI

6/11/2024
Department of Pediatrics and Human 
Development MSU Autism Conference 4 East Lansing, MI

6/11/2024 Junior Achievement of the Michigan Edge Annual Celebration of Achievement Dinner 4 Jackson, MI
6/11/2024 Shiawassee Health and Wellness Recreational Activity for Recovery 10 Owosso, MI
6/18/2024 St. Anne Catholic Grade School St. Anne Sausage Festival Silent Auction 4 Warren, MI
6/18/2024 CMH Golf Outing 4 Lansing, MI



6/27/2024 Most Holy Trinity School Dinner Raffle and Auction Fundraiser 4 Fowler,MI

6/27/2024
Eastpointe-Roseville Chamber of 
Commerce 32nd Deck the Halls Charity 4 EastPointe, MI

6/27/2024 Lapeer WIC Breastfeeding Support
Lapeer WIC Brestfeeding Awareness Celebration 
Event 4 Lapeer, MI 4

6/27/2024 Friends of Sleepy Hollow State Park Harvest Festival & Ichbod Crane Weekend 4 St. Johns, MI
7/12/2024 ABC Academy Summer Social 6 Jackson, MI
7/14/2024 Ingham Intermediate School District 2024 Garden Gala 4 Mason, MI 4
7/14/2024 Allegra Nursing and Rehab Zoo Outing for resident quality of life enjoyment 10 Jackson, MI 10

7/14/2024
Mid-Michigan Recovery Service @ Glass 
House Sober Fun Outing 10 Lansing, MI 10

7/14/2024 Community Mental Health CMH Summer Celebration 4 Lansing, MI
7/14/2024 Bikes for Bucky 2nd Annual Bikes for Bucky Poker Run 4 Ionia, MI 2
7/14/2024 Genesee County Fair & 4H Auction to benefit fair 4 Flint, MI 2
7/14/2024 The John Drypen Memorial The John Drypen Memorial Golf Outing 4 South Lyon, MI 2
7/14/2024 Capital City Baby Shower Capital City Baby Shower 4 Lansing, MI 1
7/14/2024 Livonia Orioles Football and Cheer Inclusion Awareness Game 4 Livonia, MI 1
7/14/2024 Capital Area Humane Society The Walk for the Animals 4 Lansing, MI
7/14/2024 Saline Area Social Service Annual Fall Fundraiser 4 Saline, MI
7/14/2024 Goodwill Industries of Northeast Indiana Goodwill Oktoberfest Festival 4 Fort Wayne, IN 1
7/14/2024 Arts in Motion A Chair Affair Annual Fundraiser 4 Grand Rapids, MI 2
7/24/2024 Laura's Hope Gago Babies Give Back 4 Brighton, MI

7/25/2024 Capital AreaCommunity Services
CACS 60th Anniversary Community Resource and 
Job Fair 4 Lansing, MI

7/25/2024 Ovid Elsie Youth Baseball/Softball OEYBS 1st Annual Golf Scramble 4 Elsie, MI
7/25/2024 Hope Network National Zoo Day - Employee Appreciation 10 Flint, MI 10
7/25/2024 Make a Wish Michigan Make a Wish Detroit Ball 2024 4 Southfield, MI
7/25/2024 Concord PTO Concord Fall Festival 4 Concord, MI
7/25/2024 Howell Nature Center Wild Wonderful Nights 4 Howell, MI
7/31/2024 Five Points of Hope A Night to Remember 6 Milford, MI 5
7/31/2024 GLAYF/GLAYC Raffle 4 Grand Ledge, MI
7/31/2024 Washtenaw County Sheriff's Office Family Day 4 Ann Arbor, MI 4

8/6/2024 SET SEG Foundation SET SEG Foundation Annual Online Auction 4 East Lansing, MI



8/6/2024
The Naz-Brighton Church Women's 
Ministry Second Annual 2 or More Gathering 4 Brighton, MI

8/8/2024
Mental Health Foundation of West 
Michigan Shining Through 4 Grandville, MI

8/8/2024 Dawn Incorporated 51st Anniversary Dawn Farm Jamboree 4 Ypsilanti, MI 1
8/8/2024 Dewitt Elementary PTA Denim and Diamonds Charity Auction 4 Dewitt, MI 1

8/20/2024 Michigan Anti-Cruelty Society Pooch Prance Walk-a-Thon 4 Detroit, MI 2
8/20/2024 Three Fires Elementary PTO The Snow Ball 4 Howell, MI
8/20/2024 Howell Area Chamber of Commerce Howell Area Chamber of Commerce Golf Classic 4 Howell, MI
8/20/2024 GCCS GCCS School Auction 4 Grandville, MI
8/20/2024 The ARC Livingston Holiday Fashion Show Benefit 4 Brighton, MI
8/20/2024 Hawkins Elementary School PTO Hawkins Color Run & Family Pinic 4 Brighton, MI
8/20/2024 Eaton Resa Adult Education Student Awards Program 6 Charlotte, MI
8/20/2024 St. Thecla Church Fall Festival St. Thecla's Fall Festival 4 Clinton Twp, MI 3
8/20/2024 The Vibe Silent Auction 4 Kentwood, MI
8/22/2024 Michigan Historic Preservation Network 30th Annual Fall Benefit 4 Adrian, MI

8/22/2024
National Federation of the Blind of 
Michigan NFB of MI State Convention 6 Lansing, MI

8/28/2024 Shop with A Cop Day Ingham County Shop with a Cop 100 Bath, MI 2
8/28/2024 Hannah's House Lansing International Dessert and Silent Auction Event 6 Lansing, MI
8/28/2024 St. Mary School - Pinckney Fall Festival 4 Pinckney, MI
8/28/2024 St John the Evangelist School St. John Drawdown 4 Jackson, MI
8/28/2024 St. Mary's Catholic School Illuminating Hope Gala Auction 4 Williamston, MI 4

9/3/2024 Winn Elementary Parents Club Winn Elementary Fall Festival 4 Shepard, MI

9/3/2024 MyMichigan Health-Alma and United Way United Way Basket Auction 4 Alma, MI
9/5/2024 Todd Martin Youth Leadership 2024 Champion's Reception 4 Lansing, MI

9/20/2024 Care Free Medical Dancing With the Local Stars 4 Lansing, MI
9/20/2024 East Jackson Athletic Boosters Cash Bash 4 Jackson, MI
9/20/2024 Answer Center for Women Silent Auction & Dinner 4 Burton, MI
9/20/2024 Portage Lake Bible Camp Fundraising Gala 4 Onekama, MI
9/23/2024 Ele's Place Ele's Place Fall Reception 4 Lansing, MI 2
10/3/2024 Glass House Glass House 14 Lansing, MI 12



10/3/2024 Bennett Woods Elementary
Bennett Woods Family Council Thankful 
November 4 Okemos, MI

10/3/2024 Mid Michigan Big Brothers Big Sisters Harvest Moon Gala 4 Sumner, MI
10/3/2024 Northwest High School Choir Programs Sweet Music 4 Jackson, MI
10/3/2024 Church of the Resurrection 18th Annual School Auction 4 Lansing, MI 
10/3/2024 St. Gerard Cahtolic Church Falcons in Wonderland 4 Lansing, MI

10/3/2024 Genesee County Parks and Recreation
18th Annual Ladies Night Out at Crossroads 
Village and Huckleberry Railroad 4 Flint, MI

10/3/2024 National Kidney Foundation of Michigan Kidney Ball 4 Ann Arbor, MI
10/3/2024 Whitmore Lake PTO 2024 Whitmore Lake Online Auction 4 Whitmore Lake, MI
10/3/2024 Child and Family Charities Red Nose Ruckus 4 Lansing, MI
10/3/2024 Orion Area Parade Group Orion's Lighted Christmas Parade 4 Lake Orion, MI
10/3/2024 St. Joseph School Century Club Dinner 4 Pewamo, MI 4
10/3/2024 St. Edith Catholic School Mardi Gras Auction Event 4 Livonia, MI
10/3/2024 Safari Club International 2025 Annual Fundraiser 4 Flushing, MI
10/3/2024 Rainbow Homes 2025 Annual Silent Auction 4 Holt, MI
10/3/2024 A Kid Again 160

10/24/2024 Cornerstone Christian School Trunk or Treat 4 Brighton, MI 3
10/28/2024 USO Michigan USO Holiday Lights 4 Arlington, VA
10/28/2024 Downriver Hawks Baseball Club World of Games 4 Riverview, MI
10/28/2024 St. Thomas Aquinas Parish School STA 75th Anniversary Gala 4 East Lansing, MI
10/28/2024 Mason Community Robotics' Silent Auction 4 Mason, MI

10/28/2024 Junior Achievement - Michigan Great Lakes JA Movie Premiere 4 Grand Rapids, MI
10/28/2024 Junior League of Lansing Junior League of Lansing Annual Raffle 4 Lansing, MI
10/29/2024 Genesee Christian Schools Genesee Christian Auction Benefit 4 Burton, MI
10/29/2024 The Dahlem Conservancy Dahlem's Chocolate Sensations Fundraiser 4 Jackson, MI 4
10/29/2024 Beal City Sports Boosters 2nd Annual Beal City Sports Boosters Auction 4 Mt pleasant, MI
10/29/2024 Leage of Enchantment Toontown Jubilee 4 Rives Junction, MI

11/3/2024 St. Charles Borromeo 26th Annual Mardi Gras Charitable Event 4 Coldwater, MI
11/3/2024 St. John's Lutheran School Wild About Education Safari Auction 4 New Boston, MI
11/3/2024 Mason Area Chamber of Commerce MACC Holiday Mixer and Taste of Mason 4 Mason, MI
11/3/2024 Charyl Stockwell Academy 2024 Annual Beluga Ball Fundraiser 4 Howell, MI 3



11/3/2024 Christian Home Educators Support System CHESS Science Fair 2025 4 Charlotte, MI
11/3/2024 Meadow Brook Theatre Concert & Cuisine 4 Rochester, MI 1

11/10/2024 Tawas Braves Booster Club Reverse Raffle 4 Tawas City, MI
11/10/2024 Motor City Mayhem Baseball Poker Tournament 4 Brownstown, MI
11/10/2024 Darts for Toys 13th annual luck of the draw Dart tournament 4 Madison Heights, MI
11/10/2024 Whitmore Lake Foundation for Educational Mom Prom 2025 with Online Silent Auction 4 Whitmore Lake, MI
11/10/2024 YMCA Camp Copneconic A Night At The Races 4 Fenton, MI
11/10/2024 Auburn Area Catholic School Eagle Palooza 4 Auborn, MI
11/10/2024 Lake Fenton Music Boosters Tin Can Raffle 4 Linden, MI
11/17/2024 Peckham Inc. Blaffle 4 Lansing, MI
11/17/2024 Gleaners Food Bank Hungry Hoot 4 Howell, MI 1
11/17/2024 St. Mary's School Dinner and Raffle Commit St. Mary School Dinner and Raffle 2025 4 Westphalia, MI
11/21/2024 Horizon Elementary Organization of Parents  Horizon Elementary Holiday Celebration 4 Holt, MI 4
11/26/2024 Wish Upon A Star Autism Scholarship Family Bowling Night 2025 4 Shelby Township, MI

12/2/2024 Lockwood GCE Elementary PTO Winter Wonderland silent auction 4 Eaton Rapids, MI 4
12/4/2024 Bath Public Schools Bath Schools - week of giving 200 Bath MI

12/18/2024 Island City Academy PTO Island City Academy PTO Annual Silent Auction 4 Eaton Rapids, MI
12/18/2024 Hospital Hospitality House of Saginaw, Inc. Kentucky Derby Party 2025 4 Saginaw, MI
12/18/2024 St. Michael Lutheran School Off To The Races 4 Wayne, MI
12/25/2024 BWOG 180 28

1574 246



EXISTING HABITATS 

Snow
Leopard
1700 sf

Tiger
3700 sf

Lemur
880 sf

Spider
Monkey
930 sf

Lion
4700 sf

29



INDOOR EXPERIENCE – EXISTING

Tiger 340 sf Lion 370sf
+3.5’ +3.5’+3.5’

+2.5’ +2.5’

+2’

+2’

+2’

+0’

+3.5’

Lemur 
380sf

+3.5’

Spider Monkey 
420sf

Ex Ex

Keeper
+3.5’

Snow Leopard 
330sf

30



31


	2025 August Agenda
	Wednesday, September 10, 2025
	1. Call to Order
	4. Late Items/Deletions/Consent Items
	11. Upcoming Meeting
	12. Adjournment


	2025079 Zoo Board Minutes
	MINUTES – INGHAM COUNTY
	POTTER PARK ZOO ADVISORY BOARD
	BOARD MEMBER
	PRESENT: Commissioner Cahill, Chair Cheryl Bergman, Vice Chair Kyle Binkley, Dr. Richard Snider, Emily Linden, Mary Leys, Caitlin O’Rourke, and Dr. Jack Kottwitz
	ALSO PRESENT: Cynthia Wagner, Zoo Director and Amy Morris-Hall Executive Director of the Zoological Society
	ABSENT: Commissioner Tennis, Samantha Harkins, Julie Pingston and Kasey Kent
	LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT
	None
	LATE ITEMS/DELETIONS/CONSENT ITEMS
	None
	UACTION ITEMS
	None
	UFINANCIAL REPORT
	Director Wagner reported that earned revenue was down $125,000 from 2024 due to decreased admissions which also impacts gift shop sales and food sales.  She stated there had not been any unexpected expenses and they would continue to work to keep expe...
	UADMISSION & PARKING REPORT
	Director Wagner reported that admissions was down for May and June 2025 compared to 2024 as well as year to date. She reported that several zoos were reporting decreased admission YTD on an AZA list serves and asking other zoos what trends they were s...
	UZOO DIRECTOR REPORT
	Major Elements Reported by Director Wagner:
	 Pennsylvania Ave. work is nearing completion and will reopen soon.
	 The Society hosted Auto Owners for a two-evening private event that 1,335 attended.
	 The new plan your day board will be completed soon as the artist has completed refurbishing the tiger from the old Pennsylvania Ave. sign.
	 A red panda cub was born recently.
	 PPZ is hatching and rearing Blanding’s turtles as part of a head starting conservation collaboration.  The turtles will be released in the spring of 2026.
	UNEW BUSINESS
	2026 County Fee Resolution
	Director Wagner reported the Ingham County Board of Commissioners passed the admission and parking fee increase starting in 2026.  This will also allow the Zoo Director to discount admissions up to fifty percent due to weather or construction conditio...
	2026 Budget Presentation
	Director Wagner shared the budget presentation that was prepared for the Human Services Controller Budget meeting including the 10 year look back and the charts showing the revenue and expense categories. She stated the 2026 budget request is largely ...
	Feline Primate Design Concepts
	Director Wagner shared the outside and inside concept options that were developed by PGAV with staff input.  She stated staff agreed that Option B for the outside exhibits is the best option.  It would not be helpful for guests to have a third exhibit...
	For the inside options, staff like Option A with some changes needed. Staff will request they incorporate the inside tiger viewing from Option B, enlarge the exhibit labeled spider monkey and remove tunnels to the central habitat as it will be a separ...
	Director Wagner shared that PGAV had done a great job listening to staff incorporating their ideas and improving upon them.  The next step once the concept is finalized is to have site survey and evaluations done while the RFP is completed for the Con...
	UOLD BUSINESS
	Animal Health Facility Progress
	Director Wagner stated the opening of the hospital has been pushed back at least a month and that the grand opening will hopefully be in September.
	Stormwater Infrastructure Federal Grant Update
	Director Wagner stated they are continuing to move forward with this project and the kick-off design meeting is scheduled to meet the team and discuss the project first steps.
	Fundraising Update
	Executive Director Morris-Hall reported a case for support is being developed for the Feline Primate project and the Society team will be seeking sponsorships of exhibits. She also mentioned several new corporate and individual donors generated by the...
	BOARD COMMENTS
	Dr. Snider stated an endowment is needed for programming.
	LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT
	None
	ADJOURNMENT

	Zoo Finanical Statement as of July 31, 2025
	BALANCE SHEET 
	BUDGET TO ACTUAL

	2025 July Admissions (1)
	Sheet1

	2025 August Admissions
	Sheet1

	2025 July Parking
	Report

	2025 August Parking
	Report

	2025 August Directors Report
	20250625_PPZ_Primate-Feline_ConceptReview#2_Presentation 5
	20250625_PPZ_Primate-Feline_ConceptReview#2_Presentation 21
	PPZ_Feline_Primate_Overall_Plan
	ADP3AA4.tmp
	2024

	ADP390B.tmp
	2024

	ADP9D1C.tmp
	2025

	ADP144D.tmp
	2025

	ADPE44D.tmp
	2025

	ADP7846.tmp
	2024




